Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of October 7, 2020.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on October 7, 2020.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the minutes from the Council meeting of September 16, 2020 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the accounts payable for the last half of September in the amount of \$170,097.81 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the payroll for the last half of September in the amount of \$60,789.27 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the payment to Baxter and Woodman in the amount of \$17,709.69 for the levee improvement project be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the special events permit for Marseilles Hay Rides to be held October 27 & 28, 2020 be approved and the permit fee be waived. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that Resolution 2020-25, a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign an annexation agreement with Marseilles Development, LLC following further consideration by the Plan Commissioner be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that Ordinance 1770, an ordinance approving a Tall Grass of Marseilles Planned Development final plat for property of Marseilles Development, LLC be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Mayor Hollenbeck announced Census 2020 has been extended to October 31, 2020 he encouraged residents to call in their numbers. Commissioner Lewey reminded the public of trick or treating hours on October 31, 2020 5-7 P.M. Commissioner Buckingham said clean up days will be held October 22-24 at the city garage also, must be a Marseilles resident.

Hank Napier asked Attorney Burton if 401 North Street has been treated for rats. Burton said he has spoke with the insurance company to try and speed up the clean up process but the owner has delayed the clean up with the courts.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the city council reconvene to regular session. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

____Lesley Hart_____ CITY CLERK